

Weddings at the Goldmoor Inn



The Goldmoor Inn, nestled back into the secluded woods off Blackjack Road in Galena, Illinois is a Midwestern treasure overlooking the Mississippi River. Come see why it was voted one of the top 12 most romantic inns in North America by bedandbreakfast.com. With its beautifully landscaped grounds and grand estate feel, you will think that you have been transported to a European painting just ten minutes from downtown Galena. With amazing views of the Mississippi River, "The Castle" as it is known by locals, is a gorgeous setting for an intimate wedding with only the bride and groom or a larger wedding with family and friends in attendance. We tailor every wedding event to match your vision for a perfect celebration. From rehearsal dinners to wedding to farewell brunches, our on-site planner can help you to create your dream wedding.





Each ceremony is individually tailored to the wishes of the wedding couple and is performed by a legal officiant. Our wedding ceremony locations are at your disposal, whether you wish to be married in the Gazebo overlooking the tranquil horse farm and the Mississippi River

below, the outdoor Pavilion or one of the many other special areas on our beautiful landscaped setting.



Cocktail Receptions and Dinners



#### The Gazebo and Patio

The Gazebo is especially designed for a wedding of ten guests or fewer. This charming venue is climate controlled to accommodate all seasons, and opens onto a patio overlooking the Mississippi River. Surrounding the Gazebo and Patio are seasonal flora and fauna to show off colors and aromas.

### The Great Room

Located off the lobby and dining room of the Goldmoor Inn, this very special "A" frame room may accommodate up to 40 guests for a dinner It is the original home on Goldmoor Inn's estate and offers charming views of the Mississippi River Valley below.



#### **The Pavilion**

The outdoor Pavilion, available seasonally from May through October, is designed for events with seating up to 100 guests. The Pavilion sits on the cusp of the inner meadow surrounded by beautiful flowered gardens. It is complete with lighting, sound system, ceiling fans and drop-down sidewalls in case of inclement weather.





Wedding Packages

Goldmoor Venue Reservation (nonrefundable) Elopement \$1,000 | Bride & Groom Only Wedding Great room/ Patio \$3,000 Wedding Pavilion \$ 5,000

Food & Beverage Minimums apply



# Included in all Goldmoor Wedding Packages:

On-site Event Manager Small Plate Tasting (for up to 4 people) Custom designed room or pavilion layout Tables and Chairs Standard White Table Linens China, Flatware and Stemware Cake knife set available during the reception Complimentary cutting & serving of wedding cake when ordered through the Goldmoor. Three votive candles per table No room charge for rehearsal and breakfast One Hour First Tier Brand Bar



Menu



Silver Dinner

**\$105.00 | Person** One Hour First Tier Brand Bar

Passed Hors d'oeuvres Choice of Soup or Salad Choice of Three Entrees

Gold Dinner

**\$125 | Person** One Hour First Tier Brand Bar

Passed Hors d'oeuvres Champagne Toast Choice of Soup and Salad Choice of Three Entrees

All Food & Beverage Prices Are Exclusive of the 21% Service Charge and Applicable State Sales Tax. Consuming Raw or Undercooked Meats, Poultry, Seafood, Shellfish, or Eggs May Increase Your Risk for Foodborne Illness.





Wedding Desserts

Wedding Gakes

Custom Cake Upon Request

Wedding Cakes are at Market Price



State State

Section Sectio

Elegant Coffee Table

\$10 | Person

French Roast Regular and Decaffeinated Coffees with Sugars, Cinnamon, Chocolate Shavings and Whipped Cream Specialty Tazo Teas, Honey and Lemon Wedges

All Food & Beverage Prices Are Exclusive of the 21% Service Charge and Applicable State Sales Tax. Consuming Raw or Undercooked Meats, Poultry, Seafood, Shellfish, or Eggs May Increase Your Risk for Foodborne Illness.









Bar Arrangements

Hosted First Tier \$10 | Drink

Smirnoff, Seagram's, Montezuma, Bacardi & Bacardi Limon, Canadian Club & Seagram's 7 and Christian Brothers

Second Tier

\$12|Drink

Absolut & Absolut Citron, Tanqueray, Jose Cuervo, Captain Morgan, Wild Turkey 110, Southern Comfort & Seagram's VO, Christian Brothers, Godiva Dark & White and Kahlua

Premium

\$14 | Drink

Belvedere, Grey Goose, Bombay Sapphire, Beefeater, Patron Silver, Captain Morgan, Maker's Mark, Jameson's Irish Whiskey, Crown Royal, Jack Daniels, Johnny Walker Black Label, Johnny Walker Blue Label and Kettel One

> Galena's Premium \$10 | Drink

Blaum Bros. Distilling Co. Rye, Vodka, Hellfyre Vodka and Gin and Knotter's Bourbon

All beverage prices are exclusive of the 21% service charge and applicable state sales tax.

Goldmoor Inn



Goldmoor Inn Bar Arrangements

(continued)

Wines

House Wine, Chardonnay or Cabernet or selected from our wine list

Beers

Bud Lite, Coors Lite, Miller Lite, Goose Island 312, Leinenkugel's Original \$7.50 | Bottle

> Buckler NA, Heineken, Corona \$8.50 | Bottle

Galena Brewing Company, Craft and Specialty Beers are available upon request.

Assorted Soft Drinks, Fruit Juices and Mineral Waters \$3.50 | Bottle

Package Bars

One Hour First Tier Bar \$28 | Person

One Hour Second Tier Bar \$36| Person

Bartender \$ 75 per four hours

All beverage prices are exclusive of the 21% service charge and applicable state sales tax.





#### Audio Visual

We are pleased to assist you with any audio-visual requirements. Rental prices will be provided to you upon request.

### Cancellations

If it is necessary for you to cancel your event, any Venue Fee will not be refunded. In addition, and per your catering agreement, a cancellation fee may be charged and is payable at the time of cancellation. These amounts are due as liquidated damages and not as a penalty. Notice of cancellation must be received in writing.

### Deliveries

All deliveries must enter service entrance in the rear of the building. Please schedule any delivery times with our Event Manager.

## **Deposits and Payments**

To secure a date, a signed agreement and non-refundable venue fee payment is required.

Sixty (60) days prior to your event, a non-refundable payment of 50% of the estimated invoice is required. Fourteen (14) days prior to your event, the balance of the estimated invoice is required by cash, credit card or by bank check. A credit card is required for any balance due following the event.

## **Event Suppliers**

Our Event Manager will coordinate any outside event supplier to compliment your event including: calligrapher, chair suppliers, ceremony officiant, designer linen, entertainers/musicians, floral designers, hair stylists, horse drawn carriage, makeup artists, photographers, videographers and more.

## Food & Beverage Service

The Goldmoor Inn will adhere to all federal, state, and local laws regarding food and beverage purchase and consumption. We will not dispense alcoholic beverages to anyone under the legal drinking age or to any parties considered to be under the influence of alcohol. All food and beverages consumed at events must be purchased from the Goldmoor Inn.

The Goldmoor Inn prohibits the removal of food from the catered function by individuals with the event. Wedding cakes are exempt from this policy.

\*All charges are exclusive of the customary 21% service charge and state sales tax.







### Guarantee

A guarantee of the number of persons attending your event is required by noon at least fourteen (14) days prior to the function date. This number is not subject to reduction. If no guarantee is received, the agreed attendance on your catering agreement will be the guarantee.

## Suites, Cottages and Log Cabins

Pictures and daily rates of all sleeping accommodations may be viewed online. Reservations may be booked with our Front Desk Staff or our Director of Events.

### Linen

White tablecloths and matching napkins are complimentary. Designer style linen tablecloths, napkins, chair covers with sashes are available at additional costs.

#### Parking

Self-parking is available to your guests. Valet parking is available upon request.

## Safety

Smoking is strictly prohibited inside the property. No door exits may be blocked at any time by all decorations and equipment. Open flames are strictly prohibited in all our function rooms and all votive candle flames must be protected by glass encasements.

## Service Charges and State Sales Tax

Prices quoted do not include the current 21% service charge and applicable sales tax.

## Set Up Arrangements and Dismantle

After advising us of your seating requirements, we will create a floor plan to best suit your needs. Client is to inform Event Manager of any miscellaneous items to be saved.

#### **Shipping Instructions**

All parcels are to be addressed to the inn as follows:

Goldmoor Inn 9001 West Sand Hill Road Galena, IL 61036

